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PARTIES OF RECORD

RE: Informa I Conference for
Case No. 2014-.00455

Enclosed is a memorandum that has been filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. Any comments regarding the content of this memorandum should be
submitted to the Commission within seven days of receipt of this letter. Questions
regarding this memorandum should be directed to Chris Whelan at (502) 782-2644.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO:

FROM:

Case File 2014-00455

Chris Whelan, Team Leader

DATE:

RE:

March 30, 2015

Big Rivers Electric Corporation Fuel Adjustment Clause

On March 26, 2015, Commission Staff ("Staff" ) held a telephonic informal

conference ("IC") with Big Rivers Electric Corporation ("Big Rivers" ) and the Kentucky

Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. ("KIUC"). KIUC requested the IC to discuss its motion

to compel and to propose a change to the procedural schedule. A list of attendees is

attached to this memorandum.

The parties agreed that, outside of the hearing date, each of the remaining steps
of the procedural schedule should be moved one week later than currently established.
Additionally, Staff indicated that KIUC's motion to compel would be adjudicated as soon
as practicable after Big Rivers tenders its response to the motion. There being nothing

further to discuss, the meeting was adjourned

Attachment: Sign-In Sheet
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*Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third Street
P. O. Box 24
Henderson, KY  42420

*Jody Kyler Cohn
Boehm, Kurtz & Lowry
36 East Seventh Street
Suite 1510
Cincinnati, OHIO  45202

*Roger Hickman
Regulatory Affairs Manager
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third Street
P. O. Box 24
Henderson, KY  42420


